












https://www.linguee.es/
https://context.reverso.net/traduccion/












https://www.wcotradetools.org/en/harmonized-system
https://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/dds2/taric/taric_consultation.jsp?Lang=es
https://hts.usitc.gov/
https://www.ventanillaunica.gob.mx/vucem/Clasificador.html
https://www.ehu.eus/documents/1180425/1722129/codigo_mercancias.pdf








https://www.dhl.com/global-en/microsites/express/mygts.html
https://www.fedex.com/en-us/shipping/international/duties-and-taxes.html
https://www.ups.com/mx/en/support/international-tools-resources/international-shipping-services




https://www.banxico.org.mx/
https://www.sat.gob.mx/portal/public/home
https://www.cbp.gov/
https://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/
https://taxation-customs.ec.europa.eu/home_en
https://sede.agenciatributaria.gob.es/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-revenue-customs
https://www.abf.gov.au/
http://english.customs.gov.cn/
https://www.customs.go.jp/english/
https://www.customs.go.kr/english/main.do
https://www.customs.gov.sg/
https://www.customs.gov.hk/en/home/index.html
https://www.customs.go.th/index.php?lang=en&
https://www.cbic.gov.in/


https://www.dialapplet.com/prefijos-telefonicos-internacionales/



